

Get ready for a summer packed with joy, purpose, and powerful Bible lessons—at a price that works for any church budget. The Summer 2025 Bundle from the Sunday School Store is your all-in-one curriculum collection for Sunday School, Children's Church, or midweek ministry. **This deal is for a limited time only.**

- 📚 32 complete curriculum series (listed below)
- 25 Month Scope & Sequence (May 2025 to May 2027

For less than \$1 per week of material, it's an unbeatable deal for your kids' ministry.

- Volunteers love it No prep. Just print and teach.
- line truth.
- 🙋 Parents love it Builds a lifelong faith.

You are viewing the bundle preview! Here, you'll get a comprehensive overview of all the curriculum units included in the package. This preview serves as your guide to lesson planning, giving you a roadmap to follow after you purchase this amazing bundle.

https://sundayschool.store/products/summer-curriculum-bundle-deal



Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Camping: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	3
Dive In! 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	4
Animal Kingdom: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	5
God's World Tour: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	6
CLUE: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	7
Wonder Kids: 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	8
#BLESSED 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	9
Incredible: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	10
Maps: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	11
Back To School: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	12
Bible Beach Club: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	13
Friend Request: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	14
Seasons of Faith: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	15
Unbreakable: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	16
Summer Games: 3-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	17
The Fruit of the Spirit: 9-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	18
Treasure: 3-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	19
The Armor of God: 6-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	20
Thanks: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	21
Compassion Crew: 4-Week Christmas Curriculum	22
EMOTIONS: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	23
Pumpkin Prayer Challenge: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	24
Heroes of Holy Week 📥 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	25
Heroes of the Nativity 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	26
Love Like Jesus 💖 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	27
LOVE IN ACTION: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	28
NEW LIFE: 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	29
HARVEST HOOPLA: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	30
PUMPKIN PALOOZA: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	31
Clover Craze: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	32
REJOICE 4-Week Christmas Curriculum for Kids' Ministry	
BEST YEAR EVER: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum	34



Camping: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Get outside and get closer to God!

Bible Memory Verse: James 1:17

This summer series encourages kids to disconnect from technology and reconnect with God through Bible stories and outdoor experiences, showing quiet moments in nature can strengthen faith.

Week 1 - Only God Can Count That High

- Bible Story: Abraham Counts the Stars (Genesis 15:1-6)
- Main Idea: God keeps His amazing promises, even when they seem impossible

Week 2 - When God Starts the Campfire

- Bible Story: Moses and the Burning Bush (Exodus 3)
- Main Idea: God calls ordinary people to do extraordinary things.

Week 3 - The Ultimate Survivor Test

- Bible Story: Jesus in the Wilderness (Matthew 4:1-11)
- Main Idea: God's Word helps us stand strong against temptation

Week 4 - Miracle on the Mountaintop

- Bible Story: Jesus on the Mountaintop (Matthew 17:1-13)
- Main Idea: Jesus reveals His true glory as God's Son





Dive In! 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: When life gets deep, trust in God keeps us afloat. Bible Memory Verse: Isaiah 43:2

This 4-week children's ministry curriculum uses biblical water stories to teach children about trust in God. The core message is that trusting God helps us navigate life's challenges.

Week 1 - But Wait, Babies Can't Swim!

- Bible Story: Exodus 2:1-10 (Baby Moses in the Basket)
- Lesson Main Idea: God's love keeps us safe, we can trust His plan.

Week 2 - Did Your GPS Say We Could Cross Here?

- Bible Story: Exodus 14:13-16, 21-22, 26-28, 30-31 (Moses Parts the Red Sea)
- Lesson Main Idea: God makes a way when there seems to be no way.

Week 3 - Excuse Me, Your Rock Is Leaking!

- Bible Story: Exodus 17:1-7 (Water from the Rock)
- Lesson Main Idea: God provides for our needs in surprising ways.

Week 4 - I'm Sure a River Was Here Yesterday!

- Bible Story: Joshua 3:14-17 (Crossing the Jordan River)
- Lesson Main Idea: Stepping out in faith leads to God's blessings.





Animal Kingdom: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: God's amazing animals show us His creativity and wisdom.

Teach children about God's love and power through His works of creation. Each lesson connects an aspect of the animal world to God's plan of salvation.

Week 1 - God's Connected Creation

- Bible Story: Psalm 104:10-18
- Main Idea: God made all the parts of nature to work together in harmony.

Week 2: God's Amazing Animals

- Bible Story: Job 39:19-30,
- Main Idea: God shows His creativity and power through the amazing animals he made.

Week 3: God's Tiny Teachers

- Bible Story: Proverbs 6:6-11
- Main Idea: God has given wisdom to even the smallest creatures.

Week 4: God's Animal Agents

- Bible Story: 1 Kings 17:2-6
- Main Idea: God is in charge of everything and can even use animals to carry out his plans.





God's World Tour: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: God's love is for everyone, everywhere!

Bible Memory Verse: Psalm 96:3

Week 1: Can You Hear Me Now?

- Bible Story: Tower of Babel (Genesis 11:1-9)
- Main Idea: God turned human pride into a beautiful rainbow of languages and cultures!

Week 2: Father Abraham Had Many Many Kids

- Bible Story: Abraham's Call and Promise (Genesis 12:1-3)
- Main Idea: God chose a humble shepherd to start His plan to bless the whole world!

Week 3: Long Live the Queen!

- Bible Story: Queen of Sheba Visits Solomon (1 Kings 10:1-13)
- Main Idea: God's wisdom and glory attracts people from faraway places!

Week 4: Sharing is Caring!

- Bible Story: Jesus Gives the Great Commission (Mark 16:15)
- Main Idea: Jesus gives us the amazing job of sharing His love with the whole world!



CLUE: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: God is always working in our lives, and we can learn to spot the clues of His presence everywhere! Bible Memory Verse: John 3:8

Week 1: God's Power Is Hidden

- Bible Story: Elisha's Servant Sees God's Army (2 Kings 6:8-17)
- Main Idea: God is always working, even when we can't see Him!

Week 2: God's Timing Is Perfect

- Bible Story: Philip and the Ethiopian Official (Acts 8:26-40)
- Main Idea: God puts the right people in the right place at exactly the right time.

Week 3: God's Plan Is Changing Hearts

- Bible Story: Zacchaeus Meets Jesus (Luke 19:1-10)
- Main Idea: When God works in someone's heart, you can see the difference!

Week 4: God's Directions Work Best

- Bible Story: Daniel's Faithfulness (Daniel 1:8-21)
- Main Idea: God's work in our lives becomes more visible over time.



Wonder Kids: 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: You're never too young to be part of God's plans. Bible Memory Verse: 1 Timothy 4:12

Teach kids that they are never too young to share in God's work, because Jesus valued children and they can be part of God's work through faith in Him.

Week 1 - Wake Up Call!

• Bible Story: Samuel Hears God's Voice (1 Samuel 3)

Week 2 - Best Sister Ever!

• Bible Story: Miriam Protects Moses (Exodus 2:1-10)

Week 3 - Small But Mighty!

• Bible Story: Naaman's Servant Girl (2 Kings 5:1-14)

Week 4 - Lunch Box Hero!

• Bible Story: Loaves and Fishes (John 6:1-14)

Week 5: Teaching the Teachers!

• Bible Story: Young Jesus in the Temple (Luke 2:41-52)





#BLESSED 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Looking for God's blessings fills our hearts with joy and gratitude.

Kids learn to identify and share God's gifts and understand that true blessings come from Him. Jesus, God's greatest blessing, shows us God's love. Believing in Jesus gives us God's forgiveness and eternal life, helping us see all of God's daily blessings.

Week 1: #PraiseParty

- Bible Story: Psalm 103 Celebrating God's Goodness
- Main Idea: We can always find reasons to praise God.

Week 2: #NoWorries

- Bible Story: Jesus' Teaching on Worry (Matthew 6:25-34)
- Main Idea: We can trust God instead of worrying.

Week 3: #Content

- Bible Story: Paul's Letter to the Philippians (Philippians 4:4-13)
- Main Idea: Because of Jesus, we can be content in any situation.

Week 4: #RiseUp

- Bible Story: Joseph's Rise to Power in Egypt (Genesis 41)
- Main Idea: We can trust God to come through in difficult times.





Incredible: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: The Holy Spirit gives me incredible power.

Through stories from the Book of Acts, kids will learn how ordinary people, filled with the Holy Spirit, achieved incredible things for God's kingdom.

Week 1: "What Got Into Them?"

- Bible Story: Peter and John before the Sanhedrin (Acts 4:1-22)
- Main Idea: The Holy Spirit gives believers courage to share the message of Jesus.

Week 2: "What's Her Story?"

- Bible Story: Lydia's Conversion (Acts 16:11-15)
- Main Idea: The gospel is for everyone.

Week 3: "Can Villains Change?"

- Bible Story: Saul's Conversion (Acts 9:1-19)
- Main Idea: God can transform anyone's life and use them for His purposes.

Week 4: "Let's Get This Straight!"

- Bible Story: Priscilla and Aquila with Apollos (Acts 18:24-28)
- Main Idea: We can help each other understand God's teachings better.





Maps: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: God's word is my guide.

Help children discover purpose and joy in their lives by teaching them to follow God's guidance through the Bible and develop a relationship with Jesus Christ as their path to eternal life.

Lesson 1: Noah's Navigation (Genesis 6:9-22, 7:1-24, 8:1-22)

• Main Idea: Obedience to God's Word leads to safety and salvation.

Lesson 2: Moses' Map (Exodus 19:1-20:21)

• Main Idea: God's commandments provide a moral compass for our lives.

Lesson 3: Jonah's Detour (Bible Story: Jonah 1-4)

• Main Idea: Running away from God's direction leads to trouble, while obedience brings blessings.

Lesson 4: Traveling Mercies (Bible Story: Luke 10:25-37)

Main Idea: Following God's Word involves loving and helping others.





Back To School: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: God is with me everywhere I go.

The "Back to School" curriculum uses Bible stories and real-life examples to teach children about God's constant presence, preparing them for the upcoming school year and encouraging them to share their faith.

Lesson 1: "God is My Helper"

- Main Idea: God empowers us to face our greatest challenges.
- Bible Story: David and Goliath (1 Samuel 17)

Lesson 2: "God is My Provider"

- Main Idea: God provides for our needs in miraculous ways.
- Bible Story: Elijah and the Widow at Zarephath (1 Kings 17:8-16)

Lesson 3: "God is My Protector"

- Main Idea: God protects us from harm and danger.
- Bible Story: Daniel in the Lion's Den (Daniel 6)

Lesson 4: "Jesus is with Me"

- Main Idea: Jesus is always with us, guiding and supporting us.
- Bible Story: The Great Commission (Matthew 28:16-20)





Bible Beach Club: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Jesus miracles show us that He is our Savior.

Teach kids about Jesus's beachside miracles and what they mean. Through fun activities, kids learn that Jesus is the Savior who came to save us from our sins.

Lesson 1: You Caught What?

- Bible Story: Luke 5:1-11 (The Miraculous Catch)
- Main Idea: Jesus shows his power over animals.

Lesson 2: What Wind?

- Bible Story: Mark 4:35-41 (Jesus Calms the Storm)
- Main Idea: Jesus shows his power over weather.

Lesson 3: Will He Float?

- Bible Story: Matthew 14:22-33 (Jesus Walks on Water)
- Main Idea: Jesus shows his power over gravity.

Lesson 4: What's for Breakfast?

- Bible Story: John 21:1-14 (Breakfast on the Beach)
- Main Idea: Jesus shows his power over death.





Friend Request: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Jesus helps me make the best friends.

Teach kids how to build healthy friendships based on Jesus' example, both online and in real life.

Lesson 1: Friend Filter

- Bible Story: Matthew 7:24-27 (The wise and foolish builder) Proverbs 12:26
- Main Idea: We can choose the best friends who help us grow and feel good.

Lesson 2: Be Your Own Bestie

- Bible Story: Psalm 139:13-14 (David's praise for being wonderfully made)
- Main Idea: God made you special and loves you just the way you are.

Lesson 3: Jesus is Your Super Friend

- Bible Story: John 15:12-15 (Jesus calls us friends)
- Main Idea: Jesus is the best friend you can make.

Lesson 4: Kindness Counts

- Bible Story: Ruth 2:10-12 (Ruth's kindness to Naomi)
- Main Idea: We can show kindness to our friends.





Seasons of Faith: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Teach children the seasons of life and how they can build a lifelong relationship with Jesus.

Week 1: Seasons of Growing & Learning

- Bible Story: The Boy Jesus in the Temple, Luke 2:41-52
- Main Idea: We can enjoy the times when we are growing and learning new things.

Week 2: Seasons of Action & Attention

- Bible Story: Jesus Visits Martha and Mary, Luke 10:38-42
- Main Idea: At times, we must focus on what matters most.

Week 3: Seasons of Harvest & Sharing

- Bible Story: Feeding the Four Thousand, Mark 8:1-10
- Main Idea: We can be grateful for the times when we have plenty of food and can share it with others.

Week 4: Seasons of Rest & Trust

- Jesus Stills the Storm, Matthew 8:23-27
- Main Idea: It is important to rest and trust God, even when things are difficult.





Unbreakable: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

This 4-week curriculum, "Unbreakable," is based on James 1:2-4 and teaches children about Christian character and overcoming hardship through faith in Jesus Christ.

Lesson 1: Do the Right Thing

- Bible Story: The Story of Abigail (1 Samuel 25)
- Main Idea: Abigail's story teaches us that difficult times reveal our true character.

Lesson 2: Give from the Heart

- Bible Story: The Widow's Offering (Mark 12:41-44)
- Main Idea: This story emphasizes that even in tough times, our generosity can shine through. It's not the amount we give, but the spirit behind it that truly matters.

Lesson 3: Speak Up!

- Bible Story: The Stoning of Stephen (Acts 6:8-7:60)
- Main Idea: Stephen's story teaches us to be brave and speak up about our faith, especially during difficult times.

Lesson 4: Never Give Up

- Bible Story: Jehoshaphat's Reforms (2 Chronicles 17:1-10)
- Main Idea: Jehoshaphat story teaches us that maintaining good actions during tough times strengthens our character.





Summer Games: 3-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

"Summer Games," for ages 6-12, uses the Olympic games to teach kids about living for God. It draws on Biblical themes of athletic competition to emphasize spiritual training.

Lesson I: Training to Win (1 Corinthians 9:24-25)

- Main Point: Preparing our hearts with God's Word and prayer is essential.
- Bible Story: The Training of Daniel

Lesson 2 - Running the Race (Hebrews 12:1-2)

- Main Point: We must keep going and trust in God, even when it gets tough.
- Bible Story: Elijah's Race of Faith

Lesson 3 - Finishing Strong (2 Timothy 4:7-8)

- Main Point: The greatest reward awaits those who finish the race of faith.
- Bible Story: Paul's Final Race





The Fruit of the Spirit: 9-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: God's Spirit makes us more like Jesus.

"The Fruit of the Spirit" curriculum helps children find freedom in Christ. It teaches them that trying to be "good enough" is a burden, and only Christ can give them lasting peace.

- 1. Love The Good Samaritan (Luke 10:25-37)
- 2. Joy The Prodigal Son Returns (Luke 15:11-32)
- 3. Peace Paul and Barnabas Make Peace (Acts 15:36-41)
- 4. Patience Abraham Waits for God's Promise (Genesis 12-21)
- 5. Kindness David's Kindness to Mephibosheth (2 Samuel 9)
- 6. Goodness The Good Shepherd (John 10:1-18)
- 7. Faithfulness The Parable of the Faithful Servant (Matthew 24:45-51)
- 8. Gentleness Jesus Welcomes the Children (Mark 10:13-16)
- 9. Self-Control Jesus Resists Temptation (Matthew 4:1-11)





Treasure: 3-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Knowing Jesus is the greatest TREASURE!

Teach children the incredible value of knowing Jesus Christ. In today's world, many people are obsessed with getting rich and imagine it's the first step to finding happiness. God's Word offers a better kind of TREASURE for everyone ready to seek it. Over the next 3 weeks, you'll lead children in that search and help them discover the infinite value of knowing Jesus.

Week 1 - What is Real Treasure?

- Bible Story: The Value of Wisdom Proverbs 3:13-15
- Main Idea: True wisdom is more valuable than any material wealth.

Week 2 - Which Treasure Can You Trust?

- Bible Story: The Rich Young Seeker Mark 10:17-31
- Main Idea: Following Jesus means choosing Him before riches.

Week 3 - Where is the Treasure Hidden?

- Bible Story: The Pearl of Great Value Matthew 13:45-46
- Main Idea: The kingdom of heaven is the most valuable treasure and worth giving up everything to obtain.





The Armor of God: 6-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

The Armor of God: 6-Week Bible Lesson Bootcamp is a dynamic children's ministry curriculum designed to empower young believers with God's spiritual armor, as outlined in Ephesians 6:10-18. Every day, children grapple with spiritual struggles. These encounters may often go unrecognized, yet they play a significant role in our youngsters' lives. It's crucial, therefore, to help them understand the importance of donning God's full armor to effectively combat the devil's wiles.

Memory Verse: Ephesians 6:10-11

- Lesson 1: 'Uncovering the Belt of Truth'
- Lesson 2: 'Breastplate of Righteousness'
- Lesson 3: 'Shoes of the Gospel of Peace' -
- Lesson 4: 'Shield of Faith'
- Lesson 5: 'Helmet of Salvation'
- Lesson 6: 'Sword of the Spirit'





Thanks: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

The "Thanks" children's ministry curriculum teaches gratitude to children through biblical stories and activities, helping them recognize God's blessings and show appreciation to others.

Week 1: "Forever Grateful"

- Bible Story: Jesus Heals Ten Lepers (Luke 17:11-19)
- Main Idea: Gratitude for Jesus' Healing

Week 2: "Beyond Blessings"

- Bible Story: The Grateful Centurion (Matthew 8:5-13)
- Main Idea: Gratitude for God's Authority and Compassion

Week 3: "Holding Nothing Back"

- Bible Story: The Thankful Woman with the Alabaster Jar (Luke 7:36-50)
- Main Idea: Gratitude for Forgiveness

Week 4: "Grateful Givers"

- Bible Story: Paul's Praise for the Philippians' Generosity (Philippians 4:10-20)
- Main Idea: Gratitude for Generosity and Support



Compassion Crew: 4-Week Christmas Curriculum

Kids become secret agents of Jesus' love to celebrate his birth!

Mission #1 - Secret Messages

- Bible Story: Isaiah 9:6-7 (The Prophecy of Jesus' Birth)
- Main Idea: Children will learn how the promise of Jesus' birth brought hope and compassion to a world in need.

Mission #2 - Covert Delivery

- Bible Story: Luke 2:1-5 (Mary and Joseph's Journey to Bethlehem)
- Main Idea: Children will explore the theme of compassion through Mary and Joseph's journey, recognizing acts of kindness in difficult situations.

Mission #3 - Deployment Kit

- Bible Story: Luke 2:6-14 (The Birth of Jesus and the Angels' Announcement)
- Main Idea: Children will learn about the ultimate act of compassion—Jesus' birth—and how it shows God's love for all people.

Mission #4 - Bug-Out Bag

- Bible Story: Luke 2:15-20 (Shepherds Visit the Newborn Jesus)
- Main Idea: Children will learn how the shepherds shared the news of Jesus' birth with others, spreading compassion and joy.



EMOTIONS: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Emotions are a gift from God for our good and His glory.

Week 1: "Happiness - Hannah's Joyful Surprise"

- Bible Story: Hannah's Prayer and Samuel's Birth (1 Samuel 1:1-20)
- Main Idea: God hears our prayers and brings us joy.

Week 2: "Fear - Elijah Alone in the Dark"

- Bible Story: Elijah's Encounter with God (1 Kings 19)
- Main Idea: God is always with us, even in our darkest moments.

Week 3: "Trust - Mary Accepts the Impossible"

- Bible Story: Mary Visits Elizabeth (Luke 1:39-56)
- Main Idea: God brings joy and fulfillment through His promises.

Week 4: "Anger - When Jesus Had 'Enough'"

- Bible Story: Jesus Clears the Temple (Matthew 21:12-13)
- Main Idea: Jesus teaches us to stand up for what is right.



Pumpkin Prayer Challenge: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Because Jesus loves me, I can always talk with Him in prayer.

Teach kids about prayer and developing a personal relationship with Jesus. This curriculum includes a 28-day prayer challenge to help kids build a healthy prayer life.

Lesson 1: Planting Your Prayer Seed

- Main Idea: Connecting with Jesus through daily prayers can lead to spiritual growth.
- Bible Story: The Mustard Seed (Matthew 17:20)

Lesson 2: Nurturing Your Prayer Life

- Main Idea: Establishing and maintaining a consistent prayer life strengthens our relationship with Christ and draws us closer to Him every day.
- Bible Story: Daniel's Unwavering Prayer Life (Daniel 6:10-23)

Lesson 3: Overcoming Prayer Obstacles

- Main Idea: Prayer to Jesus strengthens our relationship with Him, even in difficult times.
- Bible Story: Jonah's Reluctance and Redemption (Jonah 1-3)

Lesson 4: Harvesting the Blessings

- Main Idea: Expressing gratitude can strengthen our relationship with Jesus.
- Bible Story: The Grateful Leper (Luke 17:11-19)



Heroes of Holy Week 📥 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Because Jesus is Risen, I can bravely share his love. Memory Verse: Philippians 3:10-11

Lesson 1: Simon of Cyrene (Matthew 27:32)

• Main Idea: Just as Simon helped Jesus in a moment of need, knowing Jesus calls us to serve and support others, even in challenging times.

Lesson 2: Mary of Bethany (John 12:1-8)

• Main Idea: Through Mary's act of pouring costly perfume on Jesus, children learn about deep devotion and the significance of selfless love in knowing Him.

Lesson 3: The Good Thief (Luke 23:39-43)

• Main Idea: No matter how late, knowing Jesus can bring redemption and eternal hope, as shown by the thief's last-minute act of faith.

Lesson 4: Joseph of Arimathea (Matthew 27:57-60)

• Main Idea: Joseph's bold act of burying Jesus teaches kids the lengths one might go to when they truly know and love Jesus.

Lesson 5: Mary Magdalene (John 20:1-18)

• Main Idea: Through Mary's joy in discovering the resurrected Jesus, children learn that knowing Him deeply can fill them with uncontainable joy and urge to share His love.



Heroes of the Nativity 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Even when things seem difficult or confusing, God guides us with His love.

Lesson 1 - Shepherds: Humble Witnesses to the Glory of God (Luke 2:8-20)

• Main Idea: God reveals His love to those who listen.

Lesson 2 - Wise Men: Earnest Seekers of the Divine Promise (Matthew 2:1-12)

• Main Idea: God guides those who earnestly seek Him.

Lesson 3 - Joseph: Steadfast Obedience in the Midst of Uncertainty (Matthew 1:18-24)

• Main Idea: God supports those who obey Him even when it's hard.

Lesson 4 - Mary: Trusting God in the Midst of the Miraculous (Luke 1:26-38)

• Main Idea: God blesses those who trust in Him, no matter how impossible things seem.

Week 5 - Jesus: The Greatest Gift of God's Love (Luke 2:1-7, John 3:16)

• Main Idea: Jesus is the greatest gift of God's love to us.



Love Like Jesus 💖 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

"Love Like Jesus" is a 4-week program that teaches children about Jesus's love through Bible stories, daily life, kind actions, and worship. The program includes a 28-day kindness challenge and is ideal for teaching in February around Valentine's Day.

Main Idea: Because Jesus loves me, I can share his love with others! Memory Verse: John 13:34

Lesson #1 - Witness: Seeing Christ's Love

- Main Idea: Kids will learn about Jesus' love in Bible stories and daily life, then begin their personal 28-Day Kindness Challenge.
- Bible Story: 1 John 4:9-11

Lesson #2 - Works: Demonstrating Christ's Love

- Main Idea: Kids will learn to express Jesus' love through kind actions, following His example.
- Bible Story: Ephesians 4:32

Lesson #3 - Word: Explaining Christ's Love

- Main Idea: Kids will learn to communicate Jesus' love and salvation.
- Bible Story: Romans 5:8

Lesson #4 - Worship: Celebration of Christ's Love

- Main Idea: Kids will express gratitude and joy through worship to celebrate Jesus' love.
- Bible Story: Psalm 136:1



LOVE IN ACTION: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

The "LOVE IN ACTION" curriculum teaches children ages 6-12 that true love means acting like Jesus—including everyone, forgiving freely, and putting others first. It challenges kids to show love even to those who are hard to love, just as Jesus did.

Week 1: Mirror, Mirror?

- Bible Story: The Speck and the Plank Matthew 7:1-5
- Lesson Main Idea: Before judging others, we must examine our own hearts and actions.

Week 2: Wait, Love Who?

- Bible Story: Loving Your Enemies Matthew 5:43-48
- Lesson Main Idea: Love reaches out even to those who are hard to love.

Week 3: Losing Count

- Bible Story: The Parable of the Unforgiving Servant Matthew 18:21-35
- Lesson Main Idea: Forgiveness is not just a one-time act; it's a continual choice that mirrors Jesus' forgiveness.

Week 4: No Limits

- Bible Story: Greater Love Has No One Than This John 15:9-17
- Lesson Main Idea: True love means putting others first, even when it's hard.



NEW LIFE: 5-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Teach kids the transformative power of Jesus' resurrection.

Week 1: Saw That Coming!

- Bible Story: Jesus Predicts His Death and Resurrection (Mark 8:31-38)
- Lesson Main Idea: Jesus knows our future and promises new life through His plan.

Week 2: Wake Up!

- Bible Story: Raising Lazarus (John 11:1-44, condensed version)
- Lesson Main Idea: Jesus has the power to wake us from any slumber.

Week 3: "What What? That Wasn't Me"

- Bible Story: Peter Denies Jesus and Is Later Restored (John 18:15-18, 25-27; John 21:15-19)
- Lesson Main Idea: Even when we make mistakes, Jesus is ready to forgive and restore us.

Week 4: "Let's Do This Again Soon"

- Bible Story: The Last Supper (John 13:1-30)
- Lesson Main Idea: Jesus invites us to remember Him and share in His life.

Week 5: The Miracle Morning

- Bible Story: Jesus Raised and Appeared to Mary Magdalene (John 20:11-18)
- Lesson Main Idea: Jesus' resurrection brings joy and the promise of eternal life with Him.



HARVEST HOOPLA: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: Because God is in control, I can be grateful for His blessings and excited about change.

Lesson #1 - You'll Never Guess What Happened

- Main Idea: God provides for us in surprising ways.
- Bible Story: Ruth 1-4 (The story of Ruth and Boaz)

Lesson #2 - While You Were Sleeping

- Main Idea: God makes everything grow in His perfect time.
- Bible Story: Mark 4:26–29 (The Parable of the Growing Seed)

Lesson #3 - The Original Harvest Hoopla

- Main Idea: We celebrate God's goodness and remember His faithfulness.
- Bible Story: Leviticus 23:33-43 (Instructions for the Feast of Tabernacles)

Lesson #4 - Wait! That's Not Fair

- Main Idea: God's grace is generous; it's not a reward for our work.
- Bible Story: Matthew 20:1–16 (The Parable of the Workers in the Vineyard)



PUMPKIN PALOOZA: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Teach the Gospel story with pumpkins!

Lesson #1 - Seeds of Creation

- Main Idea: God created a beautiful world, but human sin brought suffering.
- Bible Story: Genesis 1:11–12, 26–31; Genesis 4:1–10 (Creation and Abel's Offerings)

Lesson #2 – Growing in God's Garden

- Main Idea: God helps us grow in faith, even when challenges arise.
- Bible Story: Matthew 13:24–30, 36–43 (The Parable of the Wheat and the Tares)

Lesson #3 - Harvest of Gratitude

- Main Idea: We can be thankful for God's blessings, even when life feels challenging.
- Bible Story: Matthew 14:13–21 (Jesus Feeds the 5000)

Lesson #4 – Ripe for the Picking

- Main Idea: God wants everyone to know His love and be part of His family.
- Bible Story: Luke 10:2 (The Harvest is Plentiful)



Clover Craze: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

"Clover Craze" is a spring curriculum based on St. Patrick's life and Bible stories. It uses the four-leaf clover to symbolize God's grace and explores how He turns hardship into growth. Kids learn about second chances and sharing God's love.

Main Idea: God teaches me to love others.

Week 1 - God is Always with Me!

• Bible Story: Joseph's Story (Genesis 37, 39-41)

Week 2 - God Always Welcomes Me!

• Bible Story: The Prodigal Son (Luke 15:11-32)

Week 3 - Jesus Can Change My Heart!

• Bible Story: Paul's Conversion (Acts 9:1-22)

Week 4 - God Gives Me Second Chances!

• Bible Story: Jonah and Nineveh (Book of Jonah)





REJOICE 4-Week Christmas Curriculum for Kids' Ministry

Main Idea: Because of Jesus, we can experience and share God's lasting joy.

Week 1 - REJOICE in Hope

- Bible Story: The Prophecy of Jesus' Birth (Isaiah 9:6-7)
- Main Idea: Because Jesus brings hope, we can have joy even when waiting for good things.

Week 2 - REJOICE in Peace

- Bible Story: Journey to Bethlehem and Jesus' Birth (Luke 2:1-7)
- Main Idea: Because Jesus brings peace, we can have joy even when things around us are scary.

Week 3 - REJOICE in Love

- Bible Story: Shepherds Visit Jesus (Luke 2:15-20)
- Main Idea: Because Jesus brings love, we can have joy knowing we are always cared for, no matter what.

Week 4 - REJOICE Always

- Bible Story: Simeon and Anna Rejoice (Luke 2:25-38)
- Main Idea: Because of Jesus, we can choose joy in all circumstances and share it with others.



BEST YEAR EVER: 4-Week Children's Ministry Curriculum

Main Idea: When we walk with Jesus daily, this can be the best year ever!

Week 1: No Worries

- Bible Story: "Do Not Worry" Matthew 6:25-34
- Main Idea: God takes care of me, so I don't need to worry. He's always in control.

Week 2: Two Paths

- Bible Story: "The Way of the Righteous and the Wicked & Trust in the Lord" Psalm 1:1-3 and Proverbs 3:5-6
- Main Idea: I can find a better life by following God's path.

Week 3: Fresh Starts

- Bible Story: "The Woman at the Well" John 4:1-42
- Main Idea: By trusting in Jesus, I can get a start fresh.

Week 4: It's a God Thing

- Bible Story: "The Vine and the Branches & The Peace of God" John 15:4-5 and Philippians 4:6-7
- Main Idea: I can connect with Jesus daily to find real peace and become more like Him.